To: Olds, Victor]
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: [External]Acknowledgment of FOIL Request From AFPI

Hi ADA Olds,

Can we schedule a call sometime this week to discuss the FOIL request? Please let me know when you are available.
Thank you,

Jack Casali

From: Olds, Victor

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 4:25 PM

To: Jack Casali

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: [External]Acknowledgment of FOIL Request From AFPI

Dear Mr. Casali,

Our IT Department has now done a further search based on your modified FOIL request.

While using the current search terms indicated in your latest request would implicate only 720 documents, that would also result in approximately 30,000 pages of materials (which |
anticipate would take a minimum of 6 months to review).

Were your search limited, for example, to “authentic campaigns” however, that would yield approximately 193 documents consisting of approximately 800 pages (which | anticipate
would take approximately 2+ months).

Obviously, the more search terms you include, the more documents and pages that is likely to yield, resulting in correspondingly lengthy searches.
Please let me know if you would like to proceed.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Victor Olds

Assistant District Attorney

Office of the General Counsel

New York County District Attorney’s Office
One Hogan Place, New York, New York 10013

Phone: | Em=i:

From: Olds, Victor

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 3:19 PM

To: 'Jack Casali'

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: [External]Acknowledgment of FOIL Request From AFPI
Importance: High

Dear Mr. Casali,

In response to your below April 14, 2025 email inquiry, the revisions in your FOIL request search parameters have to date resulted in a minimum of 720 documents that will need to
be reviewed in connection with your FOIL request.

| anticipate that | will be able to complete my review by June 14, 2025, at which time | expect to be able to determine and respond to your FOIL request.
Thank you.
Sincerely,

Victor Olds

Assistant District Attorney

Office of the General Counsel

New York County District Attorney’s Office
One Hogan Place, New York, New York 10013

Phone:_ | Email:






